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Agriculture and Consumer Affairs, Vice Chairman 

Rules, Secretary 
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Public Safety 

MARTOC 

 

TO:  MEMBERS OF SENATE STATE & LOCAL GOVERNMENT OPERATIONS  

 Sen. Chuck Payne (54th), Vice Chairman  

 Sen. Gloria Butler (55th), Secretary  

 Sen. Michelle Au (48th)  

 Sen. Clint Dixon (45th)  

 Sen. Emanuel Jones (10th)  

 Sen. Randy Robertson (29th)  
 

FROM: Senator Lee Anderson (24th), Chairman  

 

SUBJECT: Senate State and Local Governmental Operations Committee Meeting Notice  

 

 

DATE: Friday, February 11th, 2022 

TIME:  8 AM 

PLACE: 307 CLOB  

 

 

Agenda:  
  

HB 826: Rep. Ehrhart, 36th - to incorporate the City of Lost Mountain; to provide a charter. LC 47 

1493S 

 

HB 840: Rep. Carson, 46th- to incorporate the City of Vinings; to provide a charter. LC 47 1472S 

  

 

*The Chairman reserves the right to change the agenda at his discretion* 

 
 

 

CC: 

 

Honorable Geoff Duncan, Lt. Governor     Mr. Alex Azarian, Senate Research Office 

Sen. Butch Miller, President Pro Tempore     Ms. Keelin Cronin, Senate Research Office 

Mr. David Cook, Sec. of the Senate      Mr. Andrew Allison, Senate Press Office 

Sen. Mike Dugan, Majority Leader      Ms. Melody DeBussey, Senate Budget Office 

Mr. Julius Tolbert, Legislative Counsel      Governor’s Office: Misters Grant Thomas, Nick Buford 

Mr. Stuart Morelli, Legislative Counsel  

 


